

BRACEWELL

July 2, 2026

The Honorable Scott Harris
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: No. 25-1373; *Trinseo Europe GMBH v. Kellogg Brown & Root, LLC, et al.*; In the Supreme Court of the United States

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on June 2, 2026, and placed on the docket on June 11, 2026. The response to the petition for writ of certiorari is currently due on July 13, 2026. Respondent Kellogg Brown & Root, LLC respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of thirty days to file its brief in opposition.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with the principal responsibility for preparation of the brief in opposition have, among other matters, been preparing the reply brief on the merits in *Vincent Medina, et al. v. San Jacinto River Authority* (No. 25-0247; Supreme Court of Texas) filed on July 2, 2026. Additionally, counsel of record will be out of state on a previously scheduled vacation from July 1-6, 2026. The requested extension will enable counsel of record to complete work on this response while meeting his other obligations.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Warren W. Harris

Warren W. Harris

Counsel of Record

Bracewell LLP

711 Louisiana, Suite 2300

Houston, Texas 77002

Telephone: (713) 221-1490

warren.harris@bracewell.com

Counsel for Respondent

Kellogg Brown & Root, LLC

Warren W. Harris
Partner

T: +1.713.221.1490 F: +1.800.404.3970
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300, Houston, Texas 77002-2770
warren.harris@bracewell.com bracewell.com

BRACEWELL

July 2, 2026
The Honorable Scott Harris
Page 2

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I served a copy of this request for an extension via U.S. Postal Service-First Class Mail and in electronic form on the following counsel on the 2nd day of July 2026:

Candice C. Wong
Counsel of Record
FRIED, FRANK, HARRIS, SHRIVER
& JACOBSON LLP
801 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
Telephone: (202) 639-7000
Counsel for Petitioner

Benjamin F. Foster
FOSTER YARBOROUGH KILLINGSWORTH PLLC
440 Louisiana, Suite 1800
Houston, Texas 77002
Telephone: (713) 331-5254
*Counsel for Respondents, Stephen Harper,
also known as Steve Harper;
Steve Harper Consulting, Incorporated; and
Polycarbonate Consulting Services, Incorporated*

/s/ Warren W. Harris
Warren W. Harris

IM-#11123371.1